

November 29, 2004

140 Renfrew Drive, Suite 201, Markham, Ontario,
Canada L3R 6B3

Tel: (905) 513-0170; Fax: (905) 513-0177

E-mail: dgiven@mgp.ca
www.mgp.ca

Ms. Karin Price
Committee Coordinator
York Region Administration Building
17250 Yonge Street, 4th Floor
Newmarket, ON
L3Y 6Z1

98-949

Dear Ms. Price:

**Re: Request for Deputation at the December 1, 2004,
Planning and Economic Development Committee Meeting**

We represent Glenwoods Gateway Properties who own 367 acres of land in the proposed Business Park Study Area in the Town of Keswick.

In concert with the Region of York, we are requesting that the lands that comprise the proposed Keswick Business Park Study Area be removed from the area of the draft Greenbelt Plan so that they may be used to meet the increasing need for employment land in the Region along the Highway 404 corridor.

We request that Donald Given of Malone Given Parsons be allowed to speak to this effect in regard to Report 7 – *Bill 135 – Greenbelt Act, 2004 and the Greenbelt Draft Plan* on the December 1st, 2004 Planning and Economic Development Committee Agenda. The nature of Mr. Given's comments will be to briefly elaborate on the rationale for removal of these lands from the proposed Greenbelt Area with the aid of two or three graphics mounted on poster board.

If you have any questions or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me at any time.

Yours truly,
Malone Given Parsons Ltd

Matthew Cory
Planner